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Dear William 

 
Thank you for your letter of 29 February regarding Petition P-04-468 relating to 
the A48 Wye Bridge in Chepstow.  
 
I have corresponded at length with the Town Council and my officials have met 
with them on site to discuss their concerns.  
 
As I have set out previously, I am satisfied that the advice from my officials is 
accurate and that the current speed limit should remain. A safety audit of the 
new pedestrian barriers recommended a risk assessment relating to a gap for 
cyclists to access the steps at Tutshill, which we will be undertaking shortly.  
 
My officials will continue to monitor the safety of the bridge.  
 

 
 

  
14 March 2016 

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

